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043:; " F -TAfE OF FLORIDA 
TO: , 
~a-T-erry---------------------' 

FROM: 


PUBLIf SERVICE COMMISSION IPaula Isler .~ 


Phone: (434) 376-8943, Ext. 1016 
Fax: (434) 376~6880 

2540~HUMARD OAK BOULEVARD Phone: (850) 413-6502 
Tf LAHASSEE., FL 32399-0850 Fax: (850) 413-6503 

! IE-mail: Pisler@psc.state.flus 

RE: , 

IezTel Network Service, LLC (fJ349) 

J
Dear Ms. TFrry: 

Thi~ is a follOW up ~o om teleph~n~ conveIsation earlier today ~oncerning the company'.s ~C 
certificate. Accordmg to Comnusslon records, the company Wlll have to pay the followmg ill 

hUS order to re~plY for registration: 
CAF 
~~ 

- ­== . ~12 00 late payment charges for 2000 ($10.00 penalty; $2.~0 interest) 
CTR -:c-' 
ECR~ 1.. 

->8. 0 late payment charges for 2001 ($0.50 penalty; $750 mterest) 
:S67jSO for 2002 ($50.00 fee, $12.50 penalty; $5.00 interest) 

GCl - . { • $500 fine imposed by Order No. PSC-02-1776-PAA,TI issued on December 18,2002 
DPC - in rfocket No. 020702-n. 
lJMS
;SEC 

- • TOi l Due $587.50 . 

11TH 
Attached is jthe 2002 Regulatory Assessment Fee return fom1, which should be returned with 
payment. alpng with a cover letter detailing what the company is paying. Please let me know 
ifyou have 1mY questions. . 
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